From: Lindsey Ozbolt

To: Steve Joyce (steve@redsflyshop.com); bill@redshunting.com

Cc: Doc Hansen

Subject: Reds Fly Shop CUP (CU-13-00003) Request for additional information
Date: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 1:58:45 PM

Attachments: CU-13-00003 Reds Fly Shop additional information requested 9.9.14.pdf

Good afternoon Steve and Bill.

| have reviewed the submitted information to satisfy the conditions of the Reds Fly Shop Clay
shooting range and have determined additional information is necessary. Please see the attached
letter for more information. This requested information can be emailed to me as replacement
pages to the “Red’s Sporting Clays Range Safety & Operation Manual.” Once this information is
received | can review and issue the final CUP if it is approved.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planner |1

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509.962.7637
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September 9, 2014

Red’ Fly Shop

Attn: Steve Joyce

PO Box 186
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Sent VIA Email “steve@redsflyshop.com”

RE: Red’s Fly Shop CUP (CU-13-00003)
Dear Mr. Joyce:

Kittitas County Community Development Services received a packet of information from you on June 13,
2014. This packet of information was intended to show proof of meeting the conditions of the Red’s Fly
Shop Conditional Use Permit (CU-13-00003) to operate a clay sporting range. As of the date of this letter,
Community Development Services has reviewed the submitted information and determined that additional
information is necessary to meet the conditions of the Red’s Fly Shop CUP.

In order for the County to continue processing this application and issue the final CUP document for
operation of the Range, additional information is required. The following information is due to the County
by March 7, 2015

e To meet condition #3, III., Environmental B., a statement needs to be made in the Red’s Sporting
Clays Range Safety & Operation Manual that only “non-toxic, biodegradable clay targets are
allowed to be used on the course.”

e To meet condition #3, III., Environmental C., a statement needs to be made in the Red’s Sporting
Clays Range Safety & Operation Manual that Red’s Hunting adheres to the “practices and
recommendations of the NRA Range Sourcebook.”

All other conditions of the Red’s Fly Shop Conditional Use Permit (CU-13-00003) have been satisfied.
When the County receives this information, staff will continue review of this project for conformance with

the approved conditions and, if appropriate, will issue a final Conditional Use Permit approval letter.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at 509.962.7637 or by email at
lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us

Sincerely,

Apaidboy M St

Lindsey Ozbblt

Planner II
CC:  Bill Gamble, Red’s Hunting via email
Doc Hansen, Kittitas County Planning Official via email
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